
  

 
 

 
MEMORANDUM 

DATE: February 5, 2026 

TO:  NCSC Class T Member Managers, District 2  

FROM: Brad Captain, Senior Vice President and Chief Corporate Affairs Officer 

SUBJECT: Request for Class T Director Candidates, District 2 

 

The NCSC Class T Nominating Committee is beginning to develop a slate of candidates who 
are general managers or directors of NCSC Class T member systems to run for the open 
Class T District 2 seat on the NCSC board. The election is scheduled to take place during the 
45th NCSC Annual Membership Meeting on June 15 in Chula Vista, California, which is 
being held in conjunction with CFC Forum 2026. 
 
In accordance with NCSC bylaws: 
• The Nominating Committee must nominate at least one candidate for an open position.  
• NCSC members will be permitted to vote either by mail ballot or in person at the NCSC 

Annual Meeting.  
• Only Class T members can vote for Class T directors.  
• The candidate with the highest number of votes in the election will fill the open position 

immediately following such Annual Meeting. 
 

J. Frederick Johnson, director at Farmers Telecommunications Corporation in Alabama, is 
currently serving in the Class T District 2 position. He is not eligible to be nominated due to 
term limits. 
 
If you are interested, or you know someone who is interested, in becoming a Class T NCSC 
District 2 board candidate, please contact me. The deadline for the NCSC Nominating 
Committee to act is Tuesday, March 17, so please pass along suggestions to me at  
703-467-1646 or brad.captain@nrucfc.coop as soon as possible, but no later than Tuesday, 
March 10.  
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